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From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>


Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2019 12:09 PM


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Re: Tier storage plot


Attachments: StoragePlot.jpg


Evan,


I am not clear on what data are represented in the spreadsheet. Using the "EOA storage" field from the


"mortalities" tab, there are 7 consecutive years of Tier 3 or higher, and more importantly, 4 straight years of


Tier 4. See the attached figure (not as nice as Miles', but get the point across).


Eric


On Fri, May 17, 2019 at 3:12 PM Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Eric,


Thanks for the figure. Attached is a workbook that I used to draft the potential performance metrics.


Evan


On Fri, May 17, 2019 at 2:45 PM Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov> wrote:


Evan and Cathy,


Here is a plot that Miles came up with. We can discuss next week.


Eric


--

Eric Danner, Ph.D.


Supervisory Research Ecologist


Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center


110 McAllister Way


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


831-420-3917


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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--

Eric Danner, Ph.D.


Supervisory Research Ecologist


Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center


110 McAllister Way


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


831-420-3917


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/

